From: Lindsey Manfrin

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart; Cale George

Subject: Board Consideration: Reappointments to Ambulance Service Area Committee
Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 9:29:04 AM
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Hi Mary and Ken,

| would like to request to following reappointments to the Ambulance Service Area (ASA)
Committee.

Appointments:

® Reappoint Dr. Thomas Johnson to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring
March 1, 2029.

® Reappoint Dr. John Heiser to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring
March 1, 2029.

® Reappoint Dr. William Koenig to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring
March 1, 2029.

® Reappoint Tim Jech to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring March 1,
2029.

® Reappoint Amy Hanifan to the ASA membership for a three- year term, expiring March
1, 2029.

| recommend approval of the appointments and removals. Please let me know if you have any
guestions.

Please add this item to the next Board Agenda for approval.

Suggested agenda language: “Approval of reappointments of Dr. Johnson, Dr. Heiser, Dr.
Koenig, Tim Jech, and Amy Hanifan to the Yamhill County Ambulance Service Area Committee

for three-year terms expiring on March 1, 2029”.

Commissioners on 02/12/2026

Approved by the Yamhill County Board of

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

) . via Board Order 26-029
Public Health Administrator
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